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Taylor, Bailey

From: jdreher@landmarkeng.co

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Taylor, Bailey

Cc: ''Julie Whitmire''

Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress

Attachments: Milestone Schedule update july 2019.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Bailey, we are still in the process of securing funding for the project.  We expect this item to be on the August WWAC 
agenda for referral to USDA.  We have already spoke with USDA and they are on board with funding the project with a 
grant loan application.  The scope of the project had to be expanded due to additional items needed at the plant.  We 
will not be changing the treatment process but will be modernizing the plant. 

We will update you as soon as we here of the funding approval.  Attached is a revised schedule. 

Thanks 

James Dreher 
Staff Engineer / Project Manager 
Landmark Engineering 
930 Wingate, Suite E-2 
Conway, Arkansas 72034 
Jdreher@landmarkeng.co
O: 501-224-1000 
C: 501-515-4560 
F: 501-499-6223 

PLEASE NOTE THE NEW EMAIL AND MAILING ADDRESS.  PLEASE UPDATE YOUR RECORDS. 

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

From: Taylor, Bailey <bailey.taylor@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 8:09 AM 
To: 'cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net' <cityofmelbourne@centurytel.net>; cbdale49@gmail.com
Cc: 'Julie Whitmire' (jwhitmire@landmarkeng-sur.com) <jwhitmire@landmarkeng-sur.com>; jdreher@landmarkeng.co
Subject: RE: AR0020036 Melbourne CAP Progress 

Mayor Halbrook,  



Revised Milestone Schedule 

 

 Action      Date 

 Submit Revised CAP    Jan 15, 2017 
 Receive ADEQ Approval of CAP   Feb 15, 2017 
 City of Melbourne Adoption of CAP  March 1, 2017 
 Begin WWTP Evaluation and  
 SSES Components (Mapping and   
 Visual Inspection, etc.)    April 1, 2017 
 Submit pond closure plan to ADEQ  May 1, 2017 
 Begin Smoke Testing    June 15, 2017 
 ADEQ Approves Pond Closure Plan  July 1, 2017 
 Begin Pond Closure Construction  August 1, 2017 
 Collection System Minor Repairs Complete November 1, 2017 
 Present City Council with SSES Findings  June 21, 2018 
 Submit Funding Applications   November 30, 2018 
 Revised Funding Application   July 15, 2019 
 Secure Project Funding    September 1, 2019 
 Begin Construction    December 1, 2019 
 All Construction Complete    March 1, 2020 
 Achieve Effluent Compliance   April 1, 2020 
 
 


